
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M060515A

May 15, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 12:55
P.M., MONDAY, MAY 15, 2006, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-06-0090 - Pa'ina Hawaii, LLC, LBP-06-4, 63 NRC 99 (Jan. 24, 2006) (Admitting
Two Environmental Contentions and Granting Standing); LBP-06-12, 63 NRC
_____(March 24, 2006) (Admitting Three Safety Contentions)

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal by Pa’ina
Hawaii, LLC, of two Licensing Board decisions, LBP-06-4 and LBP-06-12, which admitted three
safety contentions and two environmental contentions and granted standing to petitioner
Concerned Citizens of Hawaii.   The Memorandum and Order dismisses without prejudice the
applicant’s appeal of the two Board orders.

(Subsequently, on May 15, 2006, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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